



**HEATHER HINGLEY-CAMPBELL, R.N.**

**MEDICAL CONSULTANT**

**SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS**

Thirty years of experience working with Catastrophic Injuries, Multiple Trauma, Critical Care, Soft Tissue Injuries, Chronic Pain Syndrome, Long Term Care, Acquired Brain Injury, Spinal Cord Injury, Amputations and Cardio-pulmonary Disease. I have been qualified by the *Ontario Superior Court of Justice* as an expert witness in my specialty.

Services provided include Nursing Assessments, medical co-ordination, individual written rehabilitation plans, vocational case histories, return to work development and assistance, summarization of medical documentation and preparation of Future Care Cost Analysis Reports and Life Care Plans.

**EDUCATION**

1998	Brock University - Certification Course - Level II, Neurobehavioural Disorders, their Origin, Nature and Rehabilitation
1996	Brock University - Certification Course - Level II, Cognitive Interventions for Persons with Acquired Brain Injury
1996	Brock University - Certification Course - Level I, Community based Rehabilitation for Persons with Acquired Brain Injury
1985	Critical Care Modules Cardiac Arrhythmia's Certificate Mechanical Ventilation Care Hemodynamic Modules
1977	Mohawk College - Hamilton, Ontario Registered Nurse Diploma

**EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

July 2000 - Present	<b>Hingley Medical Rehabilitation Consulting Services</b> <b>Proprietor/Medical Consultant</b> Specializing in: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Catastrophic Injury Management</li><li>- Acquired Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Management</li><li>- Soft Tissue Injuries and Chronic Pain Syndrome Management</li><li>- Disability Case Co-ordination</li><li>- Multiple Trauma</li><li>- Cardiac/Respiratory</li><li>- Life Care Plan Needs Analysis Reports</li></ul>
---------------------	---

- 
- 1997 - July 2000      **Federal Rehabilitation Services Inc.**  
**Consultant, Medical Rehabilitation**  
specialized in: Catastrophic Injury Management  
experienced in: Acquired Brain and Spinal Cord Injury Management  
Soft Tissue Injuries and Chronic Pain Syndrome  
Management  
Disability Case Co-ordination  
Multiple Trauma  
Cardiac/Respiratory
- 1992 - 1997      **Disability Management Services**  
**Medical Services Consultant**  
- research, evaluate and report medical and vocational case histories to  
provide assessments, case management and disability cost analysis  
- consult with auto insurer, lawyers, physicians, employers and  
community resources to effectively return disabled individuals to  
employment
- 1992 - 1993      **John Noble Home**  
**Part-time Staff Nurse**
- 1992      **MDS Paramedical Services**  
**Marketing Co-ordinator / Intake Nurse**
- 1986 - 1992      **Wellmed Health Care Inc.**  
**Nursing Co-ordinator**
- 1984 - 1986      **Brantford General Hospital**  
**Staff Nurse, ICU**
- 1982 - 1984      **Sp4 Surgical Unit**
- 1978 - 1982      **Sp2 Surgical Unit**
- 1977 - 1978      **Sp6 Rehabilitation - Extended Care**

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS/AFFILIATIONS**

Qualified by the *Ontario Superior Court of Justice* as an Expert Witness in my specialty  
Current Certificate of Competence  
Member of Registered Nurses Association of Ontario  
Member of College of Nurses of Ontario  
Current Basic Cardiac Life Support  
Member of Ontario Brain Injury Association

---

**RECENT CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION**

January 13, 2000	First Annual Hamilton Advocates' Conference (Hamilton Law Association)
January 18, 2001	Second Annual Hamilton Advocates' Conference (Hamilton Law Association)
May 22-25, 2002	The Banff Management Course, Banff, Alberta
May 15-16, 2003	National Rehabilitation Nursing Conference, Ottawa, Ontario
June 5-6, 2003	10 <sup>th</sup> Annual Conference on Neurobehavioral Rehabilitation in Acquired Brain Injury, Hamilton, Ontario
Nov. 23-24, 2006	Toronto ABI Network Conference 2006 <i>Brain Injury &amp; Beyond Looking Back Thinking Forward</i>
Oct. 25-26, 2007	Provincial Acquired Brain Injury Conference 2007 <i>Coming Together: Quilting The Pieces After Brain Injury</i>
February 6, 2009	Toronto Rehab- Everything Humanly Possible <i>Mild Traumatic Brain Injury: Challenges and Controversies in Diagnosis</i>
Oct. 28-30, 2009	Provincial Acquired Brain Injury Conference 2009 <i>Harnessing The Power After Brain Injury</i>
April 26, 2010	Thompson-Rogers, 2010: <i>Navigating The New SABS; Practical Solutions</i>
April 28-30, 2010	Okanagan Conference on Brain Injury 2010, BrainTrust Canada <i>From Rehabilitation To Living Well, Lessons For The Care Community</i>
November 30, 2011	<i>The 25<sup>th</sup> Annual Joint Insurance Seminar</i> Sponsored by The Hamilton Law Association and The Ontario Insurance Adjusters Association
October 4, 2012	<i>The 26<sup>th</sup> Annual Joint Insurance Seminar</i> Sponsored by The Hamilton Law Association and The Ontario Insurance Adjusters Association
April 30, 2013	<i>The 27<sup>th</sup> Annual Joint Insurance Seminar</i> Sponsored by The Hamilton Law Association and The Ontario Insurance Adjusters Association
October 23, 2013	<i>Rehabilitation in The Community: Emerging Issues</i> Sponsored by Oatley, Vigmond
January 22, 2014	<i>Personal Injury Workshop for Health Care Practitioners</i> Sponsored by Waterous Holden Amey Hitchon, LLP
May 1, 2014	<i>The 28<sup>th</sup> Annual Joint Insurance Seminar</i> Sponsored by The Hamilton Law Association and The Ontario Insurance Adjusters Association

December 4, 2014

*The 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Advocacy Conference*  
Sponsored by The Hamilton Law Association